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From: Mark R Davies[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK R DAVIESA80D7269-659B-41D0-9C80-
68D9DE4FA7C5D38]

Sent: Wed 29/04/2015 3:12:50 PM (UTC)

To: George Thomson: GRO i

Cc: Nick Beal GRO

Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Re:

Hi George

We are being pretty robust in pushing back to be honest - not necessarily always reported!
Not really sure what he is getting at here?
Mark

Mark Davies
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

i GRO i

On 29 Apr 2015, at 15:42, George Thomson < GRO > wrote:

Hi Guys

Are we still battening down the hatches.
VB George

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Angela Gallen < GRO >

Date: 29 April 2015 15:37:24 BST

To: George Thomson < GRO > Annabel Barnett
< GRO >, Kate Miller < GRO >

ISubject: FW: Re:

Hi George,

Roland Gribben at The Telegraph is enquiring about whether there is an update about
Horizon (see below).

I haven’t spoken to him yet. Is there any further to say at the moment or date for further
discussions?

Thanks,

Angela

From: Roland Gribben [ GRO ]
Sent: 29 April 2015 15:08

To: Angela Gallen

Subject: Re:




POL00315623
POL00315623

Angela

Am pursuing story from different line using the federation's annual report and
details of PO reorganisation and its impact on the subs. Do you have any further
update,particularly when they meet to discuss future>
Thanks
Roland

On 20 April 2015 at 15:15, Angela Gallen { GRO > wrote:
Hi Roland,

Here’s the statement we released after the select committee hearing at the beginning
of February.

George Thomson, General Secretary of the National Federation of SubPostmasters
(NFSP), said: “We remain confident that Horizon is a robust system, which carries
out tens of millions of transactions every week. The NFSP supports a swift and fair
conclusion to cases within the Post Office mediation scheme.”

Hope that helps,

Angela
Angela Gallen

Senior Account Manager
Cobb PR
i B

N

lly House, 2 Langney Road

Eastbourne, BN21 3EU

Ei™ GRO ;
Follow us on twitter.com/wearecobbpr
www.cobbpr.com

Homes Counties South CIPR PRide GOLD Award Winner 2013

National Enterprise Network Best Communicator of the Year Award Winner
2013

Fresh PR GOLD Award Winner 2013

The UK Social Media Communications Award for Best Public Sector Campaign
Winner 2013

The Chartered Institute of Marketing Finalist 2014

The UK Public Sector Awards Finalist 2013
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